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Lilliston, Melinda

Frem: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 3:23 PM [)4 Pc

To: Vicki Fearon'

Subject: RE: The South Florida Swing Dance Society, Inc. ( {,GI 10

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3
business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Vicki Fearon [mailto:vicki@alslaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 2:49 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: The South Flor

] {

Pance Soclety, Inc.

filed the Annual Report for this entity yesterday and note that in the mailing address,
the city is spelled incorrectly. Could you please correct the city name to be
"Hollywood" in the mailing address? Thank you! Vicki Fearon

Florida Department of State - Division of Corporations <http://www.sunbiz.org/images/fdos-
doc.gif>
www.sunbiz.org <http://www.sunbiz.org/images/sunbiz.gif> Florida State Flag
<http://www.sunbiz.org/images/flag.jpg> .
Detail by Entity Name
Florida Non Profit Corporation
THE SOUTH FLORIDA SWING DANCE SOCIETY, INC.
Filing Information
Document Number N47569
FEI/EIN Number 650315682
Date Filed 02/24/1992
State FL
Status ACTIVE
Last Event REINSTATEMENT
Event Date Filed 09/12/2003
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address
6400 WASHINGTON STREET
HOLLYWOOD FL 33021 US
Changed 01/11/2010
Mailing Address
P.O. BOX 81-4147
HOLYWOOD FL 33081-4147 US
Changed 01/11/2010
Registered Agent Name & bhddress
ACKERMAN, LINK & SARTORY, P.A.



